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Emporia Telecom USA Inc.

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 03/27/2013

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Emporia Telecom USA Inc. FCC ID: ZVP-V32-3G

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Emporia Telecom USA Inc, product description: GSM/WCDMA mobile phone (FCC: ZVP-V32-3G, Original Grant
Date: 06/14/2012). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

The V32-3G with HAC function is fully the same as samples applied for FCC testing (FCC ID: ZVP-V32-3G). There
is no any hardware, software or mechanical change between sample with HAC and previous one.

Sincerely,

Client's signature > L‘/‘a o
Silva Hoo/ Software Leader 9 ﬂ

321 E. Glen Ave, Ridgewood, New Jersey, United States
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